

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 6:22-cv-00104-ADA Dali Wireless, Inc. v. Cellco Partnership, et al Case Transferred Out to Another District
Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2023 3:19:35 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

*****NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS***** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court [LIVE]

Western District of Texas

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 1/3/2023 at 3:17 PM CST and filed on 12/27/2022

Case Name: Dali Wireless, Inc. v. Cellco Partnership, et al

Case Number: [6:22-cv-00104-ADA](#)

Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 12/27/2022

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Case transferred to District of Eastern District of Texas on 1/3/2023. (bw)

6:22-cv-00104-ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Andrea L. Fair andrea@wsfirm.com, paralegal@wsfirm.com

Brian Craft bcraft@findlaycraft.com, shene@findlaycraft.com, wknous@findlaycraft.com

Christopher R. Johnson cjohnson@carlsoncaspers.com

Claire Abernathy Henry claire@wsfirm.com, paralegal@wsfirm.com

Cliff Win , Jr cliff.win@foliolaw.com, jennifer.babcock@foliolaw.com

Cristofer Leffler cris.leffler@foliolaw.com, 7771589420@filings.docketbird.com, 8715384420@filings.docketbird.com, andre.gougisha@foliolaw.com, jennifer.babcock@foliolaw.com

David D. Schumann david.schumann@foliolaw.com, paralegals@foliolaw.com

Deron R Dacus ddacus@dacusfirm.com, dadams@dacusfirm.com

Eric H. Findlay efindlay@findlaycraft.com, bcraft@findlaycraft.com,
shene@findlaycraft.com, wknous@findlaycraft.com

Joseph M. Abraham joseph.abraham@foliolaw.com, 8715384420@filings.docketbird.com,
paralegals@foliolaw.com

Palani Pradeep Rathinasamy palani@foliolaw.com, paralegals@foliolaw.com

Philip P. Caspers pcaspers@carlsoncaspers.com, cmunasinghe@carlsoncaspers.com

Ross Ritter Barton ross.barton@alston.com, amy.yow@alston.com

Samuel A. Hamer shamer@carlsoncaspers.com, kjohnston@carlsoncaspers.com

Stefan Szpajda stefan@foliolaw.com, paralegals@foliolaw.com

Tara C. Norgard tnorgard@carlsoncaspers.com

Timothy Franklin Dewberry Timothy.dewberry@foliolaw.com, paralegals@foliolaw.com

William F. Bullard wbullard@carlsoncaspers.com, kjohnston@carlsoncaspers.com

6:22-cv-00104-ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to: